M SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT

Everyone's

Fight - Proudly serving : Douglas | Saugatuck | Saugatuck Township

3342 Blue Star Highway
Saugatuck, MI 43453

Phone: 269 857-3000

E-mail: Qffice@saugatucklirg.org

FIRE DISTRICT BOARD MEETING
4:00pm - April 17, 2017
AGENDA

1. Call to Order / Roll Cali:
2. Approval of Agenda (additions / deletions):
3. Approval of Minutes:
A. March 20*, 2017
4. Public Comment on Agenda Items Only (Limit 3 minutes):
5. Fire Chief Comments:
A. Incident Reports / Calls to Date / Overlapping Calls
B. Inspections/Plan Reviews
C. Community Risk Reduction
1. Community CPR Courses
i. 4/10/2017 —-Community CPR Course — 17 Students
ii. 2017 CPR Course Dates are posted at www.saupatuckfire.org/cpr
2. Douglas Elementary Prevention Education - 4/20/2017 - Egress Evacuation Drill
D. Grant Updates
1. FEMA FP&S Grant — Fire Safety Bounce House - Total $19,370 with District Share of $986.50 will
be submitted by 5/17/2017.
2. RAP Grant Submitted — Thermal Imaging Camera — Total $7,111 with District Share of 54,611.
6. Request for Payment:
a. Account Payables
b. Financial Report
7. Unfinished Business:
A. AAA Grant Check Presentation — Thanks to J.Verplank, M, Starring, K. Mooradian, & P. Stanslawski
for attending.
B. Township of Saugatuck — Fire Code Ordinance Revision and Cost Recovery - Discussion
8. New Business:
A. First Net Presentation
B. Funding Approval Form - Parking Lot Entrance and Drainage
C. Letter requesting Saugatuck City, City of the Village of Douglas, and Saugatuck Township to adopt
the International Fire Code 2015 edition to coincide with the 2015 International Building Code.
9. Correspondence:
A. Saugatuck Public Schools — Mrs. Heyser Success Story
B. What Not Inn - Thank you received
C. Lions Cub Scouts — Pack 3028 — Thank you received
D. Allegan County Veterans Service ~ Jackie King — Alarm Install Thank you received
10. Public Comments: {Limit 3 minutes):
11. Fire Board Comments:
12. Adjournment:

NOTICE
This facility is wheel chair accessible with accessible parking spaces available. Request for accommodations or interpretive services must be
made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact Saugatuck Township Fire District at 269-857-3000 for further information.

Pagelof1




) SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT

Everyonss Proudly serving : Douglas | Saugatuck | Saugatuck Township

3342 Blue Star Highway
Saugatuck, MI 49453

Phone: 269 857-3000

E-mail; Office@saugatuckfire.org

FIRE DISTRICT BOARD MEETING
4:00pm — March 20™, 2017
MINUTES
1. Callto Order / Roll Cali: Meeting called to order by J. Verplank at 4:02pm
Present: M. Starring, J. Verplank, S. Phelps, K. Mooradian, T. Christensen
Absent with prior notice: R. Mllwaine, E. Beckman
Also Present: Chief Gregory Janik, P. Stanislawski
2. Approval of Agenda (additions / deletions): Motion by Phelps, 2™ by Starring to approve the agenda as pre-
sented. All approve, motion carries unanimously.
3. Approval of Minutes:
A. February 20", 2017
Motion by Mooradian, 2™ by Phelps to approve the minutes of the 2/20/2017 meeting as pre-
sented. All approve, motion carries unanimously.
4, Public Comment on Agenda Items Only (Limit 3 minutes):

a. M. Betts stated that any changes from the Township in regards to the fire code will be a detriment
to the fire department as well as the public and will affect all three municipalities.

b. L. Starring stated that any changes to the fire code ordinance in the Township would be a step
backwards. Over the past 20 years there has been a great progression to safety of the public, and
the Fire Board needs to take a stand and ensure the safety of the personnel and the public.

5. Fire Chief Comments:
A. Incident Reports / Calls to Date / Overlapping Calls
1. Incident report statistics were reviewed. 89 calls to date for 2017.
2. 5:99 - average response time year to date.
B. inspections/Plan Reviews
1. Inspection report since the 2/20/2017 meeting was reviewed.
€. MPSCS Radio Project
1. Programming / Template Committees
2. Train the Trainer and End User Trainings
D. Community Risk Reduction
1. Community CPR Courses
i. 2/28/2017 - 1* Ever Community CPR Course — 14 Students
fi. 2017 CPR Course Dates are posted at www.saugatuckfire.org/cpr
2. Douglas Elementary Prevention Education — 3/23/2017 — Smoke Machine
E. Grant Updates
1. RAP Grant Awarded — Dash Cams - $17,402, with District share of $11,602
2. CAP Grant Awarded — NFPA Courses - $1,252, with District share of $727
3. MMRMA Grants — Three Grant awards in 2017 year to date total is $12,203
Ten grant awards from 2014 to 2017 for a total of 524,461
Chief is proud of the grant writing team and the Fire Board for supporting the writing of grants
to supplement the District’s budget.

Page 1of 3



NV SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT

Everyone's

Fight - Proudly serving : Douglas | Saugatuck | Saugatuck Township

6. Request for Payment:
a. Budget Adjustment #2
i. Motion by Phelps, 2" by Mooradian to approve the budget adjustment #2 of $30,663.
All approve, motion carries unanimously.
ii. Chief Janik expressed concern for the percentage of wages for fire with several months
to goin this fiscal year.

b. Account Payables

i. Motion by Phelps, 2" by Starring to pay the bills in the amount of $100,036.58. All
approve, motion carries unanimously.

¢. Financial Report

i. Financial Reports year to date were reviewed.
7. Unfinished Business:
A. Appreciation Dinner — March 25%, 2017
a. Reminder that it will be this coming Saturday beginning at 6:00pm.
B. Monday Night Staffing Stipend

a. Request to implement a stipend for the Monday Night crew effective April 1™ in the amount of
$2,400 from 4/1/2017 until 7/1/2017. This will cover the current fiscal year and then can be
added to the budget beginning 7/1/2017. P. Stanislawski stated this would be absorbed by
operational wages in the current budget.

b. Motion by Christensen, 2" by Starring to approve the Monday Night Staffing Stipend in the
amount of $2,400 beginning 4/1/2017. All approve, motion carries unanimously.

C. What Not Inn Fundraiser — Live Fire Training Facility — March 28", 2017 - 5:00-8:00pm
a. Invite the Fire Board to attend the dinner on the 28",
8. New Business:
A. AAA Grant Check Presentation — April 11'", 2017 — 11:00am — Board Invited - Video to be viewed
a. AAA Grant Press Release Video was viewed. The entire team did a great job with the video.
B. Township Request - Review Lakeshore Drive Washout Letter

a. Discussion that the Chief Janik performed the review, and him and his team made their com-
ments regarding the project. It is the opinion of the Fire Board that Chief Janik is a profes-
sional, and the Fire Board does not need to comment or review his work in regard to plan re-
views.

b. The Fire Board is in support of the letter; however it was unanimously discussed that the Fire
Board does not need to micromanage Chief Janik. If Chief Janik wishes to sign the letter of his
opinion, that is up to Chief Janik.

c. The Fire Board Chair will send a simple email in support of Chief Janik’s comments in the letter.

C. Township Board of Trustee Letter — Fire Code Ordinance Revision and Cost Recovery — Discussion

a. Discussion about how these changes to the ordinances could affect all three municipalities.

b. Discussion that the way the District is structured, the fees the Township collects does not affect
the District’s budget, and the District’s fees do not affect the Township's budget. This is differ-
ent than many municipalities where the Fire Department is run by the municipality.

¢. Discussion that the Township would likely assume some percentage of liability by modifying
the fire code ordinance.

d. Discussion about the need for water supply in the Township. The Fire District has always fol-
lowed the palicy that 3 homes off the same road would require an approved water supply.

e. Discussion about the possibility of lawsuits against the fire department and the Township if the
Township chooses to modify the International Fire Code standard.

f. Discussion about Cost Recovery

Page 2 of 3



NA  SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT

Fire is
Everyone's

LA Proudly serving : Douglas | Saugatuck | Saugatuck Township

g Phelps motioned, and Christensen 2™ to have the Fire District Attorney draft a letter that
states the Fire Board's position on the need for the International Fire Code adopted as it cur-
rently is to continue to promote the safety of the public and the fire personnel. All approve,
motion carries unanimously.

D. Fire District Name Discussion

a. Request to research the costs and legalities associated with changing the name of the Fire Dis-

trict. Costs associated will be presented at a future board meeting.
9. (Correspondence: None.
10. Public Comments: {Limit 3 minutes):

a. C. Mantels discussed the importance of the International Fire Code.

b. P. Stanislawski asked if the Townships proposed changes would affect the 1SO rating.

c. L. Starring stated that the Township Manager Aaron Sheridan owes Chief Janik an apology for his
treatment of Chief Janik in the recent meetings about the Fire Code Ordinance changes. If he was
one of his employees, he would have heen fired for his treatment of someone else like that.

11. Fire Board Comments: None
12. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 6:01pm.

NOTICE
This facility is wheel chair accessible with accessible parking spaces available. Request for accommodations or intarpretive services must be
made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact Saugatuck Township Fire District at 269-857-3000 for further information.

Page 3 of 3



04/14/2017 03:38 BMjvOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT Page: 1/2
User: Peter EXP CHECK RUN DATES 03/21/2017 - 04/17/2017
bB: stfd BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURMALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID
Vendor Name

Description Amount
1. BLOOM SLUGGETT MORGAN
LEGAL FEES 631.00
2. BREATHING AIR SYSTEMS INC
SCBA ANNUAL MAINTENANCE 1,075.70
3. CHIEF SUPPLY
UNIFORMS 54.18
UNIFORMS 144.78
TOTAL 198.96
4, CHRIS BERNHARDY
TRAINING 440.96
5. CITY OF SAUGATUCK
FINANCE 1,250.00
6. CLIA LABORATORY PROGRAM
STATE LICENSE 150.00
7. COMCAST
TELEPHONE & INTERNET 189.45
8. CONSUMERS ENERGY
FIRE BUILDING 459.21
FIRE DOCK 27.80
TOTAL 487.01
9. ETNA SUPPLY
DRIVEWAY SOCK PIPE 1,658.41
DRIVEWAY PIPE SOCK 102.70
TOTAL 1,761.11
10. FASTENAL
SUPPLIES 11.82
11. FIRST BANKCARD
TOOLS & DODGE TRUCK 497.93
SUPPLIES, APPRECATION & TELEPHONES 1,065.47
TECHNOLOGY, VEHICLE REPAIRS 1,124.74
POSTAGE 1.19
TOTAL 2,689.33
12. HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT
HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 1,875.00
13. HOLLAND PT
REPAIRS 2151 55.28
14. I.T. RIGHT
TECHNOLOGY 609.00
15. IHLE AUTO PARTS
SUPPLIES 90.50
16. JESSICA BRUNSTING
TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT £25.00
17. K & R TRUCK SALES INC
2112 REPAIRS 332.75
18. KAL LAKE SEWER WATER
WATER 92.80
19. LORRIE PASTOOR
CLEANING 200.00
20. MASTER MEDICAL EQUIPFMENT
AED REIMBURSEMENT 350.00
RED REIMBURSEMENT 362.00
AED REIMBURSEMENT 350.00
TOTAL 1,062.00

21 . MENARDS
TOOLS, SUPPLIES & REPAIRS 807.45



04/14/2017 03:38 BMivOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT Page: 2/2
User: Peter EXP CHECK RUN DATES 03/21/2017 - 04/17/2017
DB: Stid BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID
Vendor Name

Description Amount
22. MICHIGAN FIRE INSPECTORS

TRAINING 700.00
23. MICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES

FIRE BARN 358.24
24. MIKE BETTS

BOTTLED WATER 40.00
25. MINER SUPPLY COMPANY

PAPER TOWELS 52.98
26. OVERISEL LUMBER CO

SUPPLIES 8.14
27. PRAXAIR

CYLINDER RENTAL 72.74
28, PRIORITY HEALTH

HEALTH INSURANCE 3,762.86
29. REPUBLIC SERVICES 240

TRASH 99.92
30. SALT & PEPPER

APPRECIATION DINNER 1,675.54
31. SOMETHING DIFFERENT SIGNS

FIRE BOAT 893.00
32. ST PETER CATHOLIC CHURCH

APPRECIATION 400.00
33. STANDARD

INSURANCE 412.46
34. TELE RAD INC

UNIFORMS 602.85
3%, TIME EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT

HOSE 12,770.00
36. VERIZON WIRELESS

CELL PHONES & MODEMS 379.25
37. VS FLOWERS

APPRECATION 150.00
38. WEST MICHIGAN UNIFORM

SHOP TOWELS 48.00
39. WOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS

GENERATCOR ANNUAL MAINTENANCE 750.00
40. ZORO

MEDICAL SUPPLY 74,90

MAINTENANCE 88.66

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 108.86

CABINET DOORS 2173 44.40

TOTAL 316,82

TOTAL - ALL VENDORS 37,327.92

FUND TOTALS:
Fund 206 - FIRE FUND

37,327.

92



04/14/2017

CHECK REGISTER FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT
CHECK DATE FROM 03/21/2017 - 04/17/2017

Check Date [Check :VendorName Description Amount
Bank MAC MACATAWA BANK _

03/24/2017 |743(A) TIME EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT HOSE 12,770.00
03/24/2017 |DD1258(A) |BETTS, MICHAEL PAYROLL 828.66
03/24/2017 |DD1259(A) 'JANIK, GREG PAYROLL 1,758.12
03/24/2017 |DD1260{A) MANTELS, CHRISTOPHER 'PAYROLL 1,378.73
03/24/2017 |DD1261{A) MILESKIEWICZ, JOHN 'PAYROLL 907.14
03/24/2017 |DD1262(A) VAN 0SS, BRENT 'PAYROLL 1,547.35
03/24/2017 |EFT314(E) 457 MERS PAYROLL 978.96
03/24/2017 |EFT315{E) MISDU PAYROLL 217.86
03/24/2017 |EFT316{E) IRS [PAYROLL 2,367.74
03/24/2017 |EFT317(E)  MERS PAYROLL 1,924.60
03/24/2017 |EFT318(E) STATE OF MICHIGAN 'PAYROLL 1,030.44
03/27/2017 19454 ST PETER CATHOLIC CHURCH  APPRECIATION 400.00
03/30/2017 |19455 SALT & PEPPER AAPPRECIATION DINNER 1,675.54
03/30/2017 |744(E) 'VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONES & MODEMS 379.25
04/05/2017 |DD1263(A) |BEEK, HEATHER PAYROLL 24.51
04/05/2017 \DD1264(A) | BERNHARDY, CHRISTOPHER  PAYROLL 186.24
04/05/2017 \DD1265(A) |BETTS, MICHAEL PAYROLL 148.76
04/05/2017 |DD1266(A) |BLATT, DAVID PAYROLL 549,77
04/05/2017 |DD1267(A) |BLOK, MICHAEL "PAYROLL 326.13
04/05/2017 |DD1268(A) :BRUNSTING,JESSICA PAYROLL 104.52
04/05/2017 |DD1269(A) CHRISTENSEN, ROBERT PAYROLL 26.12
04/05/2017 DD1270(A) |DORNBUSH, JEFFREY PAYROLL 20.00
04/05/2017 |DD1271(A) ADORNBUSH, KALEIGH PAYROLL 63.44
04/05/2017 |DD1272(A) |ENGLAND, MICHAEL 'PAYROLL 84.01
04/05/2017 |DD1273(A} |GARGANO, CHRISTINE 'PAYROLL 138.35
04/05/2017 |DD1274(A) GARGANO, MARK 'PAYROLL 200.47
04/05/2017 |DD1275(A}) GROENDYKE, BRET PAYROLL 130.65
04/05/2017 DD1276(A} KERRIDGE, ADAM 'PAYROLL 46.57
04/05/2017 |DD1277(A} | KIRCHERT, ERIK ;PAYROLL 562.09
04/05/2017 |DD1278(A)  MANTELS, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 29.69
04/05/2017 |DD1279(A) |MC LEIEER, MICHAEL \PAYROLL 26.42
04/05/2017 |DD1280(A) :MEISTE, JAMES :PAYROLL 10.56
04/05/2017 |DD1281(A) 'MEYER, KYLE PAYROLL 684.75
04/05/2017 [DD1282(A) |MILESKIEWICZ, JOHN 'PAYROLL 255.81
04/05/2017 |DD1283(A) :MOKMA, WAYNE :PAYROLL 80.41
04/05/2017 |DD1284{A) AMOORADIAN, KATHRYN PAYROLL 26.12
04/05/2017 119456 PHELPS, DONALD PAYROLL 26.42
04/05/2017 |DD1285(A) \REWA, LANDON PAYROLL 413.92
04/05/2017 ISTUBA46(A) |SCHRECKENGUST, DAWN \PAYROLL 0.00
04/05/2017 IDD1286{A) |STARRING, LINUS 'PAYROLL 686.63
04/05/2017 |DD1287(A) |STARRING, MARILYN \PAYROLL 26.12




04/14/2017

CHECK REGISTER FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT
CHECK DATE FROM 03/21/2017 - 04/17/2017

Check Date |Check Vendor Name Description Amount
04/05/2017 |DD1288(A) |STILLE, THOMAS |PAYROLL 137.44
04/05/2017 |STUB47(A) [STURM, ELLIOTT \PAYROLL 0.00
04/05/2017 |DD1289(A) |TUCKER, MICHAEL 'PAYROLL 26.43
04/05/2017 |DD1290(A) |VAN AUKEN, LAUREL IPAYROLL 302.92
04/05/2017 (DD1291(A) |VAN 0SS, BRENT :PAYROLL 187.81
04/05/2017 \DD1292(A) |VERPLANK, JANE 'PAYROLL 26.42
04/05/2017 |DD1293(A) [WILKINSON, ERIN 'PAYROLL 282.76
04/05/2017 |EFT319(E) |457 MERS [PAYROLL 1,433.51
04/05/2017 |EFT320(E) |MISDU [PAYROLL 278.49
04/05/2017 |EFT321{E) |IRS PAYROLL 1,705.39
04/07/2017 |\DD1294(A) |BETTS, MICHAEL :PAYROLL 828.67
04/07/2017 |DD1295(A) |JANIK, GREG IF'AYF{OLL 1,758.12
04/07/2017 |DD1296(A) |MANTELS, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 1,378.73
04/07/2017 |DD1297(A) |MILESKIEWICZ, JOHN :PAYROLL 907.14
04/07/2017 |DD1298(A) |VAN 0SS, BRENT PAYROLL 1,547.35
04/07/2017 |EFT322(E) |457 MERS :PAYROLL 978.96
04/07/2017 |[EFT323(E) |MISDU IPAYROLL 217.86
04/07/2017 |EFT324{E) |IRS IPAYROLL 2,367.72
04/12/2017 (19457 MICHIGAN FIRE INSPECTORS | TRAINING 700.00
04/17/2017 {19458 CHIEF SUPPLY UNIFORMS 198.96
04/17/2017 (19459 FASTENAL \SUPPLIES 11.82
04/17/2017 |19460 HOLLAND PT :REPAIRS 2151 55.28
04/17/2017 |19461 IHLE AUTO PARTS |SUPPLIES 90.50
04/17/2017 |19462 L.T. RIGHT :TECH NOLOGY 609.00
04/17/2017 |19463 K & R TRUCK SALES INC ;2112 REPAIRS 332.75
04/17/2017 |19464 MENARDS ;TOOLS, SUPPLIES & REPAIRS 807.45
04/17/2017 |19465 MINER SUPPLY COMPANY IPAPER TOWELS 52.98
04/17/2017 |19466 VS FLOWERS /APPRECATION 150.00
04/17/2017 |19467 CLIA LABORATORY PROGRAM |STATE LICENSE 150.00
04/17/2017 |19468 ETNA SUPPLY ;DRIVEWAY PIPE SOCK 1,761.11
04/17/2017 {19469 OVERISEL LUMBER CO ;SUPPLIES 8.14
04/17/2017 |19470 SOMETHING DIFFERENT SIGNS FIRE BOAT 53.00
04/17/2017 19471 STANDARD INSURANCE 412.46
04/17/2017 {19472 WOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS :GENERATOR ANNUAL MAINTENANCE 750.00
04/17/2017 |19473 ZORO ;IVIEDICAL SUPPLY 316.82
04/17/2017 |745(E) COMCAST \TELEPHONE & INTERNET 189.45
04/17/2017 |746(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY IFIF!E BUILDING 459.21
04/17/2017 |747(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY 'FIRE DOCK 27.80
04/17/2017 |748(E) FIRST BANKCARD :TOOLS & DODGE TRUCK 2,689.33
04/17/2017 |749(E) HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT ;HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 1,875.00
04/17/2017 |750{E) KAL LAKE SEWER WATER \WATER 92.80
04/17/2017 |751(E) MICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES IFIRE BARN 358.24
04/17/2017 |752(E) PRIORITY HEALTH |HEALTH INSURANCE 3,762.86




04/14/2017

CHECK REGISTER FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT

CHECK DATE FROM 03/21/2017 - 04/17/2017

Check Date Check ILVendor Name Description Amount
04/17/2017 753(E) 'REPUBLIC SERVICES 240 TRASH 99.92
04/17/2017 754(A} |CHRIS BERNHARDY TRAINING 440.96
04/17/2017 755(A} :MIKE BETTS BOTTLED WATER 40.00
04/17/2017 756(A} 'BLOOM SLUGGETT MORGAN  |LEGAL FEES 631.00
04/17/2017 757(A)} BREATHING AIR SYSTEMS INC |SCBA ANNUAL MAINTENANCE 1,075.70
04/17/2017 758(A} :.IESSICA BRUNSTING TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT 625.00
04/17/2017 759(A)} ' MASTER MEDICAL EQUIPMENT;AED REIMBURSEMENT 1,062.00
04/17/2017 760(A) 'LORRIE PASTOOR CLEANING 200.00
04/17/2017 761(A) [PRAXAIR CYLINDER RENTAL 72.74
04/17/2017 762(A) (CITY OF SAUGATUCK FINANCE 1,250.00
04/17/2017 763(A)} TELE RAD INC UNIFORMS 602.85
04/17/2017 764(A) :WEST MICHIGAN UNIFORM SHOP TOWELS 48.00
Total of 96 Checks: 69,511.72
Less O Void Checks: 0.00
Total of 96 Disbursements: 69,511.72




12°001  (69°€1}) 06°99Y% 69°ETE'9 00* 0069 ATd4nS TYIIdIH 000" 16L-9E£-302
08729 Lo o8s'‘s 96"GLL T E6'6TY ‘6 00000 ‘ST NOILYONG3 000°68L-9€E-902
P bL PELET T 00" 0 90" Z0E ‘9 00" 005 ‘8 WyEs L00 HENL 000 TBL-9EE-90Z
S6 6L TE 0%’ T EF 690'1 65°965°'G 00" 000°L SIHOA TN 000°08L-9E£-902
99" 1% 0L Tk 0070 0£7852 00" 00%S SNOILODIJSHI ONIQTING 000°SLL-9EE~S0E
LBES EG*8CV'F 297958 LV TLT'S 00009 '6 ASOTONHOAL 000 TLL-9EE=-90T
b 88 L0608 S07001 £67061°9 00" 000°L SASNAIXA 3214J0 000°0LL-3EE-902
67 €01 (e oLl 00" 0581 PL*9LZ'T 000022 SNOILAIYDSENS ¥ S3Nd 000" L9L-9EE-902
L9 b6 v8°STF 000 91" PHE ‘L 00 008 °'L ALIYNDAS DNIQTING 000" F9L-9EE-902
8L7L0T  {Zo"wvbk2'T) §1°600°2 ZoTppZ Ll a0 00091 FONYNIINIYH % HIVddad ONIQTInd 000" E9L-9EE-902
gv" 26 LF"8EE 000 £EGTTOT P a0 00S8’p W9 ¥3I9Yd 9 OoIavd 000" Z9L-9EE-902
02765 v9'6L0'F 00° €6 9£°026°'% 00°000'01 FONYNAINIVH L1¥0d 000 T9L-9E£-902
6726 T16LT'E pPETOVY 68°0Z8'1¥ 00" 000'S¥ AONYHIINIYA ¥ 434 JIndX /ETDIHIA 000 09L-9EE-90F
0070 00" 005 0070 0070 00" 005 AONYNALNIYH LNYHOAH 000" 6GL-9EE-90E
08708 091112 L6TLED'T 0r-888°‘8 00°000°TT SAILITILN 000°Z6L-9EE-90T
0F*98 L9 €T T St"682 EE"9LL L 000006 SINOHA 000" TSL-9EE€-90T
88°Le GL'GET 67 GLE SZ'F92’9 00*00% 9 ST00L YALHOIA JdId 000 9%L-9EE£-902
AT 9LEPE’T |30 Sl 4 PZ 9581’1 0070052 §T00L HOILYLS 000°S¥L-9EE€-90T
6199 61°888°¢E 0L°528°T 1871719 L 00700611 INIHIIVIAEY ¥ HIVdTY 'ONILSAL 000" Z¥L-9EE-902
9z° 1L S6TELT'S P6°685'C s079ze'zZ1 00700081 SIDTAHIS TYNOISSIIOHd 000" DEL-9EE-90T
ET"GPh TETLBE'S 88°65 69°215'F 00°000°0T TI0 ¥ SY9 000" 8ZL-3EE£-902
607201 (g£87°262) Z1'968 £8 2621 00°000"FT SAITddNS ONILYIAJO0 000" LZTL-3EE-202
11718 067965t 6 ISL'T 0T EbY'ZE 00°000'0F INIHIA I LTY 000" €2L-9EE-902
ZL786 88°10€ 00°0 Z1°861°¢T 00°005°€2 FONTINSHI dWOD UINUOM 000" 2ZL-9E£-902
19768 9r L9006 ZET050°9 PG ZEG'ES 00°000°€9 SI1IJINIE FONVHNSNI FTACTIWZ 000°1ZL-9EE-90Z
bS 08 9E TR ‘S S0"95E°T 9 8VE ‘2T 00°0sL'Le SAXYL TIOHAYd 000°0ZL-9EE-90T
b8 06 01" 1b9 00" 8LS 06°86£'9 007000 °L SIN3AT TTYIDA4S 000 ETL-9EE-90T
GE'9L 00°0EL'F 00°09%°'1 00°0LZ’'ST 00°000°02 ONINIYEL 000" Z1L-9E€-902
127 8L 00°b8B’'S 00°150°2 0091112 007000°L2 STIVD TY¥IIaEH 000°TIL-9€€-90T
oy 18 00°160'8 00°821'2 0060V 'SE 007005 ‘€% STIV¥D F41d 00 0TL-9EE~-90Z
EF 0L 66°629'81 00°S86°C IO 0LE ‘b1 00°000 ‘€9 SAOYM TYNOILYHIIO 000°60L-9EE-90E
86" LL 6LT1LS'0E Z6'I9E’S T2 EQB 'SOT 00°GLE"9ET HIIHOTIFUIA WAIUYD 000°80L-9E€-90T
2676l Fb-8GT‘G 6F*EZT1G 96 IbT G 00*00£°01 SATHYIYS HADIA30 000°S0L-3E£E€-90T
[A SRR LTI 6G8T9T 0070062 €8 or8’'8v 00*000'69 AYVTIYS JITHD 000" FOL-9EE-90T
00" LS 00°062°t 00° 08T 0o 0OTL T 00°000"E AJYTIVYS QU¥0d 000" 20L-9EE-902
annd Bdia-ge£c 1daa
saanjTpuadxg
81796 £0°09L°8E BOBPE'T L6 ELETLE 00 PET‘STO'T SINNIATY THIOL
8196 £0°09L°8¢ BOBPE'T L6 ELE'DLE 00 PETGTO0’'T oon adsg Tejol
00 00T 00" 0 0070 00" 056 00" 056 SIISSY J0 SATYS 000" $89-000-902
076 £2°289 000 LL™LY 00" 05L JSIUIENT 000°599-000-902
0o 00" 0 00" 0 0070 0070 SNYOT /IINYNIA 000°596-000~-902
r9°687  100°6LZ'9) 00°5L2 00°GLZ'ET 00" 000°L HIINZD ONINIVYL TYNOIDIY 000" T96-000-902
0886 ET78LS B0 8% LBTIZY LY 00" 000'8¥ SNOILYNOG 3 SINYED 000" 095-000-302
E0"F6 86" VET'T 00" 0 Z0°598 L1 00-000'61 . A¥3A0DEY LS0D 000°59v-000-902
P1°60T (007 0F9) 00°521°1 00°0F9 'L 00°000°'L 5333 MIIATY NYId 7 HOILDIA4SHNI 000°09v-000-902
207907 {05°0pZ) (00°017) 05°0FZ°'E 00" 000°E SADIAYIS FWIJ 000°0St~000-302
a1 bé LET9GLET 00" 0 £9°7L5°222 00 "62E"9ET A1ID SYI9N0d 000" E0P-000-902
P0*96 PT GSE 8T 00" 0 987620 °8kF 0068y ‘99b dIHSHMOL NIOLYONYS 000°20v-000~-902
T0°G6 89°80L'1T 00" 0 ZETITE'STIT p0T0z9'9ze ALID MOOLYOAVYS 000" T0F-000-902
000 3dag
Sanuzaay
aNRd F¥Id - 907 pund
adsn ("TYWHONEY ! TYHdON [AS¥FY0AQ) ASYAUINI [TUWHONEY ! TYHEOH 1I9aN8 QIGHIWY NOILAIWDSHd WAAHNN T9
i9ag & Ioiuive LT0Z/0E/20 HINOW LI0Z/0E/V0 LTI-9102
ATIVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY TINYTIYE QLA
LT0Z/0€/70 ONIANT QOI¥dd P3I3s 49Q
I339d I85[)
/1 :abeg LOTHLSTIA JEId MONILVONYS HO0d LU0d3d JUOLIANIAXT ANY FNNIATH Wd 6Z2:E0 LTOZ/PT/VO



LLTTE  (BS 00T'LETI (Gk Brb'Ob] BS 9LE'TTT 00" p2ZL’sE] SFANLIANIAXE ¥ SANNAATE 40 LAN
1£°28 19°098'58T EST96L"TY 6E LE6PIRB 00°BS8050°'T SGNNd TIY - SIHNLIANIAXI TYI0L
B1°96 £E0°09L'BE g0 8vE"T L6 ELE'SLE 00 FET'STO'T SaNNd TITY - SIANNIATY TYLOL
LLTTIE  (BS'OOQT'LPTI (SF 8FP 'OF] 85°9LE'TTT (00" FZL'SE) SAYNLIANTdXE 9 SINNIATY 40 LN
TE°28 19°098°G81 EG°96L 1Y 6E° L6638 00°8S8°050 T STUNLIANIAXT TYL0L
81°96 £0°09L'8BE 80°8FE’T LETELE'OLE 00 PET'STO’T SANNIATY TYLOL
QNN F¥IE - 90¢ pund
1€°28 19°098'S81 £S°96L'TY 6L L6698 00°8S8'0G60'T SHUNLIANIANT TYIOL
1€°28 19°098°'581 ES 96L TV 6E°L66 'FI8B 0D°858°060°T aNnd F4I13-9€c 3dag TeIOL
90°E6 SETIS0'ZT 08 oLy §6°TEG 19T 00°€85'ELT TYLIGYD WHAL ONOT 000" 586-9E£E€-902
687 L8 06" 0LY "9 0070 01 6L679Y 00°0SF'ES TYLIAYD TTIYHS 000" 0B6-9E£E~90T
00° 00T B0 0 00" 0 26°290°2Y 00°€90'2k INAWAYd NYOT 000 SL6-9EE-30T
66° TG 90" 0ke 000 6652 00° 0065 MOYE ADUYHD XYL 000" T198-9E£E-202
90" F9 00°GL0'F 00°0 00°292°'L 00" LEE’'TT FONTHENSNI TYHINTD 000" GT8-9EE-20T
sy 0Z 065°896°¢ 00" 0 05 TER ‘T 007000 HILNTD ONINIVML TYNOIOEH 000" 508-9EE~202
T bF G6°6L9°T 000 SOTRZE'T 00°000‘E STYIISAHG 000 96L=-9EE-00Z
69°28 S8 PEE’T B8"681 ST"619'9 0070008 NOIINIATHd W13 000°56L-9EE-902
sainjytpuadxy
dund adia - 90z pung
aasn (TYWHONTY) TYWdON (ASYAIDFA) ASYIHONI ["TYWHONEY ) 139009 gIANITWY HOILdI¥0S3a HIEHON 1D
Ioag % FONYIVE L10Z/0£/b0 HINOR LI0Z/08/00 LI-9102
FTAYTIVAY H03 ALIAILOV FONYIVE OLA
PIAS gdQ

z/2 :abeg

LTOZ/0E/¥0 ONIQNT QOIH¥dd
LOIHLSIC FHUIE HONIYONTYS ¥0d JHOdIY FUNLIANIIXI ANY JNNIATH

Islsd :Ia8(

Wd 6Z:E0 LTOZ/VT/FO



M SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT

Everyone's

Fight - Proudly serving : Douglas | Saugatuck | Saugatuck Township

Funding Approval Form

April 14%, 2017

ITEM DESCRIPTION:
Parking Lot Entrance & Drainage

PRIORITY:
High

QUALITY FACTORS:

The Blue Star Trail or Bike Path has caused major safety concerns where it passes in front of the
District’s Station. The engineers and project superintendent have work with District staff to push the
path as close to the road as possible to help enhance safety while fire apparatus are exiting the station
for emergency responses. Further concern was given for responding personnel in their personal vehicles
crossing in front of bicycles, pedestrians, and responding emergency apparatus.

We are proposing to install a new entrance to the parking lot to lessen some of these safety
concerns. The new drive will allow responding personnel to not cut in front of emergency apparatus and
enter the parking lot directly. The time to do this is now while the excavating company is willing to work
with on pricing and have equipment here, rather than paying to deliver and mobilize al! of this
equipment at a later date.

Currently, all the water drains to the Northeast corner of the entrance and apron, and has no
place to go. The new Blue Star Trail further causes issues for drainage as it will not allow seepage
through the pavement. Installing drain piping, and running it to the ravine to the North should correct
much of the standing water.

COST:
1 - Brenner Excavating — Site work, Grading, & Paving - $5,000
1 - Drainage Pipe & Install - $2,500

TOTAL - $7,500.00

FUNDING SOURCE(S):
Budget - General Fund - $7,500.00 — 2016/17 Budget Year

REQUESTER:
Chief Gregory Janik

Fire Board Vote - Date:

Motion:

YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

Page1ofl



SN




N/ SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT

Fire is
Everyone's

Fight - Proudly serving : Douglas | Saugatuck | Saugatuck Township

3342 Blue Star Highway
Saugatuck, MI 49453

Phone: 269 857-3000

Fax: 269 857-1228

E-mail: office@saugatuckfire.org

April 14, 2017

To: City of Saugatuck
City of the Village of the Village of Douglas
Township of Saugatuck

Re: Adoption of the International Fire Code — 2015 Edition

As part of the Saugatuck Township Fire Districts Community Risk Reduction and fire
prevention program, we utilize the International Fire Code (IFC). This code provides the minimum
requirements to ensure the safety of the citizens and the responding emergency personnel. It is
important to utilize current and applicable codes to stay in line with internationally recognized
standards.

The 2012 Michigan Building Code has been updated and replaced with the 2015 edition,
effective April 1, 2017. There are 120 references in the Michigan Building Code to the International
Fire Code. Considering the IFC is written to be integrated with the Michigan Building Code,
Saugatuck Township Fire District is requesting each municipality adopt the 2015 edition of the
International Fire Code in its entirety, including all appendix chapters by ordinance.

Please contact me if } can answer any questions, comments, or concerns you might have.

Yours Truly,

Greg Janik

Fire Chief / Fire Marshal

Page1of1



